# Amr Bin Niyaz CA

## Front End Developer

Creative Front-End Developer offering 4+ years of experience in designing and developing a user interface, testing, debugging providing high-impact web solutions for diverse industry organizations. Skilled in designing, developing, and testing multiple web-based applications incorporating a range of technologies. Aspiring to combine broad background with strong technical skills to excel as a Front-End Developer.

amrbinniyaz@gmail.com

luton, United Kingdom

in linkedin.com/in/amr-bin-niyaz

github.com/amrbinniyaz

# +447789582345

👿 www.amrbinniyaz.com

#### S amrbinniyaz

instagram.com/amr\_niyaz

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **Ui Developer**

**Gritstone Technology** 

06/2021 - Present Kozhikode

Achievements/Tasks

- Experience Migrating Angular JS to latest Angular 10
- Converting PSD and Adobe XD Design to HTML and SCSS.
- Creating self-contained, reusable, and testable modules and components.
- Creating configuration, build, and test scripts for Continuous Integration environments.
- Hands on Experience on Angular CLI (Command line Interface).
- Experience in using Chrome Developer Tools and Firebug for debugging and troubleshooting the code.
- Experience in Using SASS and SCSS.
- CI/CD driven development process
- Experience working in an Agile (Scrum)
- Experience with HTML5 and CSS3, CSS pre-preprocessors

## Front End Developer Dream Soug Pvt Ltd

12/2019 - 12/2020 Kozhikode

Tasks

- Develop new user-facing features.
- Ensure the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs.
- Optimize website for maximum speed and scalability.
- Collaborate with back-end developers and web designers to improve usability.
- Proficient understanding of cross-browser compatibility issues and ways to work around them.
- Converting PSD Design to HTML, CSS ,Javascript, jquery,bootstrap,Scss.
- Turn UI/UX designs into prototypes, creating excellent interactions from designs.

#### **EDUCATION**

# **Msc Information and Communication Technology**Anglia Ruskin University

01/2021 - Present United Kingdom

## **Bachelor of Multimedia and Communication**

**Calicut University** 

2011 - 2014 55 %

## +2 Computer Science

JDT Islam

2009 - 2011 65 %

## **TECHNICAL SKILLS**

#### Software

Adobe Photoshop, Adobe Illustrator, MS Office, Visual Studio,

#### **Operating System**

Windows, MacOS, Linux

#### Tools

Google Analytics, Google Search Console, Google My business, Ahrefs, Moz, Google Adwords, Git, Elementor

#### Cloud

GoogleCloud , AWS , DigitalOcean

#### **Technologies**

Shopify, OpenCart, Magento, WooCommerce, WordPress, Bootstrap 4, CSS,

#### Languages

HTML, CSS, Javascript, PHP, Angular10, React

#### **Database**

MySql

#### **PERSONAL SKILLS**

Project Management Leadership Problem Solving

Teamwork Flexibility Creativity

## **RECENT PROJECTS**

#### Sanjha Restaurant UK

http://sanjharestaurant.com/

## **WORK EXPERIENCE**

# **Sr Web Developer**

## G Data Technologies Pvt Ltd

03/2018 - 10/2019

Kozhikode

Tasks

- Develop new user-facing UI for Hospital Management Application.
- Managing and maintaining the hosting of application in cloud platform like AWS, Google Cloud, Digital Ocean.
- Server Migration.
- Worked On Magento Ecommerce Website.
- Worked On Shopify Ecommerce Website.
- Worked On Woocommerce Websites.
- Worked On open cart eCommerce Websites.
- Email Migration.

Contact: Muneer Vk - 9744447508

## **Web Developer**

## DayScholars Innovations Pvt. Ltd.

01/2017 - 03/2018

Kozhikode

Tasks

- Converting PSD Design to HTML, CSS ,Javascript, jquery,bootstrap.
- Works with marketing, developers, SEO specialist, and UX planners to develop site navigation by categorizing content and funneling traffic through content.
- Manage CMS Websites.
- WordPress theme customization.
- Website Speed Optimisation.
- Designing and implementing HTML email templates and newsletters for marketing campaigns.

Contact: Manu Krishnan CEO - 9995110874

# Web Designer Ipix Solutions

06/2016 - 12/2016

Kozhikode

Tasks

- Website Redesigning.
- Improved UX for a website for Alhind Travels.
- Ensure the technical feasibility of UI/UX designs.
- Making the website responsive.
- Converting PSD to HTML, CSS, Bootstrap, jquery.
- Checking for errors and debugging websites.

#### **Support Engineer**

#### Prizma Technologies India Pvt

02/2015 - 12/2015

Banglore

Tasks

- Install, configure and maintain software used in Restaurants, Bars, and Hotels on multiple operating system platforms
- Resolve configuration-related problems
- POS Backup and Migration
- Troubleshooting

## **RECENT PROJECTS**

#### Hospital Management System

https://drlive365.com/

#### Life Line Qatar

http://lifelinegatar.com/

#### VegPro World

https://vegproworld.com/

## **LANGUAGES**

English

Malayalam

Hindi

Arabic

#### **INTERESTS**

<u></u> De

Music

Designing



Traveling

O

Browsing

# **CERTIFICATES**

Advanced Web Designing (01/2016 - 03/2016)

CCNA (06/2014 - 07/2014)

CCNA Network Admin (08/2014 - 02/2015)